
      

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION SPECIAL MEETINGPLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION SPECIAL MEETING
APRIL 12, 2022APRIL 12, 2022

5:00 P.M.5:00 P.M.

 
      
1. WORKSHOP TO DISCUSS ACCESSORY DWELLING UNITS
 For discussion only 
 

Presenter: Presenter: Contract City Planner Nancy Dosdall
 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM MARCH 1, 2022
 Planning and Zoning Commission will consider approving
 

Presenter:Presenter:
 

3. NEW BUSINESS   

 

a. Montezuma County High Impact & Rezoning - Bell
 Discussion Only
 

Presenter: Presenter: Contract City Planner Nancy Dosdall
 

b. Montezuma County Single Lot Development & Rezoning - Fischer
 Discussion only
 

Presenter: Presenter: Contract City Planner Nancy Dosdall
 

c. Montezuma County High Impact - Snyder
 Discussion Only
 

Presenter: Presenter: Contract City Planner Nancy Dosdall
 

d. Montezuma County Project PUD & Rezoning - Triple S
 Discussion Only
 

Presenter: Presenter: Contract City Planner Nancy Dosdall
 



CITY OF CORTEZ
123 ROGER SMITH AVENUE
CORTEZ, CO 81321

 

 
April 12, 2022 Agenda Item: 1.
 
MEMO TO:
 

Planning and Zoning Commission
 

FROM:
 
SUBJECT:
 

WORKSHOP TO DISCUSS ACCESSORY DWELLING UNITS
 

BA CK G RO U N DBA CK G RO U N D
See Attached

RECO MMEN D A TIO NRECO MMEN D A TIO N
WORKSHOP TO DISCUSS ACCESSORY DWELLING UNITS

A ttachmentsA ttachments
City Planner ADU Presentation























































CITY OF CORTEZ
123 ROGER SMITH AVENUE
CORTEZ, CO 81321

 

 
April 12, 2022 Agenda Item: 2.
 
MEMO TO:
 

Planning and Zoning Commission
 

FROM:
 

Cheryl Lindquist, Permit Technician/Deputy City Clerk

SUBJECT:
 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM MARCH 1, 2022
 

BA CK G RO U N DBA CK G RO U N D
See attached

RECO MMEN D A TIO NRECO MMEN D A TIO N
APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM MARCH 1, 2022

A ttachmentsA ttachments
P&Z Minutes 3/01/22



PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
REGULAR MEETING 

TUESDAY, March 1, 2022 

1. The regular meeting was called to order at 6:30 p.m. and was opened with the Pledge of
Allegiance.  Commission members present were Chairperson Robert Rime, Vice-Chairperson
Rebecca Levy, Commissioner Lance McDaniel, and Commissioner Jim Skvorc. Commissioner
Stephen Candelaria was absent. City staff present included Contract City Planner Nancy Dosdall,
Director of Economic & Community Development Rachael Marchbanks, Mayor Mike Lavey,
and Deputy City Clerk Cheryl Lindquist.  There were 2 people in attendance.

2. APPROVAL OF REGULAR MEETING MINUTES for January 4, 2022

Commissioner McDaniel moved that the minutes of January 4, 2022, be approved.
Commissioner Skvorc seconded the motion and the vote was as follows:

Levy Candelaria McDaniel Skvorc  Rime 
Yes Absent Yes Yes Yes 

3. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
a. Election of Officers:

Chairman Rime called for election and announced he would be open to remain Chairman.
Commissioner Skvorc nominated Commissioner Rime for Chairman, seconded by
Commissioner McDaniel. Chairman Rime was unanimously re-elected.  Commissioner
McDaniel nominated Commissioner Levy to remain Vice-Chairman with Commissioner
Skvorc seconding. The vote was unanimous and Commissioner Levy was re-elected
Vice-Chairman.

b. Presentation of Accessory Dwelling Units (ADU) by Contract City Planner Nancy
Dosdall:  Commissioner Skvorc made a motion to have this discussion moved to a
Workshop on April 12, 2022, beginning at 5:00 p.m. in the Training Room at City Hall.
Commissioner McDaniel seconded the motion with a unanimous vote to move the
presentation to a workshop on April 12th at 5:00 p.m.

4. PUBLIC HEARING – A Public Hearing for Popeyes Louisiana Chicken Site Development
Plan presented by Contract City Planner Nancy Dosdall.  Contract City Planner Dosdall stated
the project meets all the requirements including parking and landscaping.  The Commissioners
had many questions regarding the access, drainage, lighting, delivery schedule, soil, elevation,
dumpsters, and CDOT. Questons were answered by Douglas Mize Jr. with Souder Miller, and
Ryanne Sass, Vice-President of Pre-Development, Plaza Street Partners.

Commissioner Skvorc made the motion to recommend that Council approve the site
development plan for Popeyes Louisiana Chicken on property located at 330 South Broadway, in
the Commercial Highway (C) zone, as submitted by Plaza Street Fund 211, LLC, DBA Plaza
Street Partners, through P&Z Resolution #1, Series 2022, with 4 conditions.



PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION               REGULAR MEETING JANUARY 4, 2022             PAGE 2 
 
 

Commissioner McDaniel seconded the motion, and the vote was as follows: 
 
   Levy  Candelaria  McDaniel  Skvorc   Rime 
   Yes   Absent  Yes   Yes   Yes 
 

5. NEW BUSINESS – Commissioners chose to review the seven Montezuma County projects 
then make their decision on the discussion items.  They agreed to submit five of the seven 
Montezuma Counties projects with no comments.  But they were concerned with two projects 
submitted. 
  

a.  Commissioners requested staff write a letter to the Circle Z project managers suggesting 
they participate in their proportionate share of the cost for future road improvements on 
Rd G to Rd F where the project is being done.    

 
b.  The Hooten project brought many concerns regarding the non-conformance of the 

request to the Master Street Plan.  Since the Commissioners did not receive an actual plat 
to confirm if there were easements or not complicated the facts. The Commissioners were 
concerned if the easement wasn’t addressed now, future development could be hindered. 
Because of the non-compliance of the Master Street Plan the Commissioners agreed to 
recommend Montezuma County does not approve the request for the Hooten Subdivision 
and Re-Zoning. 

 
6.  OTHER ITEMS OF BUSINESS  

a. Building Permits for January 2022 
 

7.  CITIZEN PARTICIPATION - none  
 

8.  ADJOURNMENT 

  Commissioner McDaniel moved that the meeting be adjourned at 7:30 p.m.    
  Commissioner Skvorc seconded the motion, and the vote was as follows: 
 
   Levy  Candelaria  McDaniel  Skvorc   Rime 
   Yes   Absent  Yes   Yes   Yes 
 

 
        ______________________________ 

             Robert Rime, Chairperson 
ATTEST: 
 
______________________________ 
Cheryl Lindquist, Deputy City Clerk 

 



CITY OF CORTEZ
123 ROGER SMITH AVENUE
CORTEZ, CO 81321

 

 
April 12, 2022 Agenda Item: 3. a.
 
MEMO TO:
 

Planning and Zoning Commission
 

FROM:
 

Cheryl Lindquist, Permit Technician/Deputy City Clerk

SUBJECT:
 

Montezuma County High Impact & Rezoning - Bell
 

BA CK G RO U N DBA CK G RO U N D
See Attached

RECO MMEN D A TIO NRECO MMEN D A TIO N
Discussion Only

A ttachmentsA ttachments
High Impact & Zone Change



City of Cortez Planning 
and Building 
123 Roger Smith Avenue 
Cortez, CO 81321 

Item No:  3a
Meeting Date:  April 12, 2022 

MEMO 

TO: Members of the Cortez Planning and Zoning Commission 

FROM: Nancy Dosdall, Contract City Planner 

SUBJECT: County Development- Review of a proposed  

ATTACHMENTS:  County Application Packet Request for a High Impact Permit Application and Rezoning Application, 
submitted by CBERT Cortez, LLC; agent: Kasey Bell, on property located at 26757 Road M, Cortez, CO, 
consisting of 1.50 acres, more or less, located north of Road M, west of Hwy 145, situated in Section 12, 
T.36N, R.16W, N.M.P.M.

BACKGROUND 
The Applicant proposes to develop a small "Farmers' Market" store where you can pick up locally produced agricultural 
items grown, raised and made by our neighbors in the community. We will still offer online ordering and delivery, adding 
other products to that service. We won't have any semi or box trucks delivering or picking up at this location so there will 
only be passenger vehicles entering the property. 

The property is located within the 1-Mile Area of Influence along County Road M.  County Road M is designated as an 
Arterial.   

The Montezuma County Planning and Zoning Commission will hold a public hearing for this permit on April 14, 2022.  

RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends that the Commission state any concerns and request comments be forwarded to the County if so 
desired. 



 
 

            Montezuma County Planning Department         
109 West Main, Room 270 

      Cortez, CO 81321 
        (970) 565-2801 

                (970) 565-3420 Fax 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PUBLIC NOTICE 
MONTEZUMA COUNTY PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 

 
The Montezuma County Planning and Zoning Commission will hold a Public Hearing for 
review and determination of a proposed High Impact Permit Application and Rezoning 
Application, submitted by CBERT Cortez, LLC; agent: Kasey Bell, on property located at 
26757 Road M, Cortez, CO, consisting of 1.50 acres, more or less, located north of Road 
M, west of Hwy 145, situated in Section 12, T.36N, R.16W, N.M.P.M. The hearing will be 
held Thursday, April 14, 2022 at 6:00pm, Commissioner’s Hearing Room, Montezuma 
County Administrative Offices, 109 W. Main, Cortez, CO. Interested persons may attend 
and give input. Information may be obtained from the Planning Office on-line service 
at https://co-montezuma-co.smartgovcommunity.com/Public/Home; you may also 
contact the Planning Dept. at (970) 565-2801 with questions.   
 
Dated this 23rd day of March, 2022 
 
/s/ Kim Percell, Clerk, 
Board of County Commissioners 
Montezuma County, CO 
 
Published in the Cortez Journal on Wednesday, March 30, 2022. 
 
 
 
 
 



                       
 

Date Submitted:  3/22/2022     
 

MONTEZUMA COUNTY HIGH IMPACT PERMIT APPLICATION 
Conditions and safeguards may be imposed by the County Commissioners 

 
This application is intended to give pertinent information to the Planning Department of Montezuma County for the purpose of the 
review process for a proposed zoning request.  Nothing in this application is intended to retract any policy, design guideline, or standard 
as set forth in the Montezuma County Land Use Code, Amended 03/02/2015, Resolution No.3-2015. 
 
Please initial here that you have a current copy of the Montezuma County Land Use Code or can access a copy online at 
www.montezumacounty.org ; Click on Departments; Planning; and Montezuma Land Use Code ____KB______. 
 

 
1) Applicant(s) Name:  Kasey Bell / Bell Beef          

Current Landowner’s Name(s)/Owner:  CBERT Cortez, LLC       
 Landowner Mailing Address: 50 Henry St, Cortez, CO 81321       

Telephone Number (480)466-8973     Alternate Number: (     )      
Email__kaseysbell@gmail.com  _________________________________   _____ 

 
2) Agent(s): Kasey Bell          Phone No. (480)466-8973    
 Agent Mailing Address:             
 Email:   kaseysbell@gmail.com_          

 (If the applicant is not the owner then evidence that the owner is aware of and consents to the filing of this application must be 

provided in writing before the application will be accepted.) 
 
3) Existing Zoning:    AR3-9            Requested Zoning:  commercial      
 Number of Lots:   1 (one)      Total Acres:  1.5+/-    

A brief description of adjacent land usage:  The surrounding properties consist if residential, small and 
large agricultural, light industrial, along with the Mormon Church and WestView RV Resort nearby. 
              
             _____ 
 
A brief description of the proposed development / use: The Applicant proposes to develop a small____ 
"Farmers' Market" store where you can pick up locally produced agricultural items grown, raised and_ 
made by our neighbors in the community. We will still offer online ordering and delivery, adding other 
products to that service. We won't have any semi or box trucks delivering or picking up at this location 
so there will only be passenger vehicles entering the property.     ____  

 Parcel I.D. Number:                 
Physical Address of Property:             
Legal Description of Property: Section __   ___ Township       Range          , N.M.P.M. 

 
4) Brief description of the proposed development: a small "Farmers' Market" store where customers can 

pick up locally produced agricultural items grown, raised and made by neighbors in the community. 
They will still offer online ordering and delivery, adding other products to that service. There will not be 
any semi or box trucks delivering or picking up at this location so there will only be passenger 
vehicles.___________________________________________________________________________  

 
5) General High Impact Submittal Requirements: The High Impact Permit Application will include, but not 

be limited to, the following required attachment(s);  and will be made apart of the High Impact Permit 
Application, in the form of a narrative, plan, map, or description per Chapter 2, Section 2, 2201.4 of the 
Land Use Code:  

► Names, Addresses, and contact information for the owner or representative of the owner 



► Current and completed High Impact Permit Application, summarizing the level of compliance with each 

Threshold Standard and any recorded use or planned unit development covenants. 

► A Site Plan, including a vicinity map, indicating to the extent feasible, compliance with the applicable 

Threshold Standards. See pages 2-4 of the Land Use Code.  

► Detailed plans and specifications of the change in land use and conceptual or detailed plans for any 

potential enlargement of the development or land use. 

► If the permit application concerns an enlargement of an existing use, the past history and expansion of 

the use. 

► A list of the status of all other federal, state, and local permits and approvals that will be required for the 

change in land use, together with any proposal for coordinating these approvals with the County 
permitting process.   

► A description of the public facilities required by the change in land use and evidence of service or 

specific proposals for providing facilities not currently available. 

► Descriptions of those adverse impacts resulting from the change in land use which are not mitigated 

and which are irreversible and irretrievable. 
 
6) A Mitigation Plan is required to address the following:  
 

 Threshold Standards that will be exceed during the construction or operation of the High Impact 

Permit request require Plans for mitigating conditions that exceed said standard(s). Below is an 
Evaluation for certifying the level of compliance with the Threshold Standards: Please check if 
your project Meets, Exceeds or if the Standard would be non-applicable.  

 

7) Plans for winding down activities and service and facility demands: Attached Not Applicable 

1. When  the construction and/or operation of the project is complete, 
2. In the event that the project is suspended or terminated prior to completion, and  
3. For controlling, restoring, and remediation of any impacts that will continue after the 

construction and/or operation of the change in land use is complete. 

Plans for controlling and remediation of hazardous, toxic, and explosive substances that  

are used, stored, transported, disturbed, or produced in connection with the change in land use. 

Plans for monitoring the effectiveness of the mitigation measures. 

A description of how and when the mitigation plan will be implemented and financed. 

 

8) Mitigation Plan:  Attached, herewith and made a part of the application.      

 
 
9) Additional requirements for projects involving the Potential of Highly Significant Impacts. Additional 

information may be required in the form of maps, narrative descriptions, photographs, data and studies 
to determine the nature and extent of potential highly significant impacts as provided for in 2202.6 and 
2202.7 of the Land Use Code:  

Additional Plan Submitted: Yes    No   Not Applicable 

 

10)  Weed Control Plan:  Attached      In Process:  

Prepared by:               
 

11) Professional Review Fee collected: Yes No 

 

12) Municipal Review:  Cortez     Dolores      Mancos     Not Applicable 

               
   

13) Rural Water: Existing Infrastructure  yes     No   

 Copy of Existing Tap Certificate:    yes       No    not applicable 

 Service provided by:  Montezuma Water Company         

            Letter attached: yes     No   In Process 





 
 

Application Date:  3/22/2022  
 
Date of Zoning/Rezoning Hearing:  4/14/2022  
 

MONTEZUMA COUNTY ZONING APPLICATION  
 
This application is intended to give pertinent information to the Planning Department of Montezuma County for the 
purpose of the review process for a proposed zoning request.  Nothing in this application is intended to abrogate any 
policy, design guideline, or standard as set forth in the Montezuma County Land Use Code, Amended May 6, 2013, 
Resolution No. 2013-05. 
 
Please initial here that you have a current copy of the Montezuma County Land Use Code or can access a copy online at 
www.co.montezuma.co.us; Click on Departments; Click on Planning; and Click on Montezuma Land Use Code 
_____KB_____. 

 
1) Applicant Name(s)/Owner:  CBERT Cortez, LLC       
 Address 50 Henry St, Cortez, CO 81321        

Telephone Number       Alternate Number: (      )    
EMAIL:              
 

2) Agent(s) Kasey Bell     Phone No. 480-466-8973    
EMAIL kaseysbell@gmail.com          
(If the applicant is not the owner then evidence that the owner is aware of and consents to the filing of this 

application must be provided in writing before the application will be accepted.) 
 
3) Proposed Development: Current Zoning:  AR3-9 Requested Zoning: commercial 
 Number of Lots:   1 (one)   Total Acres:    1.5+/-    

A brief description of proposed land use:  The Applicant proposes to develop a small_ 

"Farmers' Market" store where you can pick up locally produced agricultural items_____ 
grown, raised and made by our neighbors in the community. We will still offer online___ 
ordering and delivery, adding other products to that service. We won't have any semi or 
box trucks delivering or picking up at this location so there will only be passenger_____ 
vehicles entering the property.         

  Parcel I.D. Number:  561112400011          
Physical Address of Property:  26757 Road M, Cortez, CO       
Legal Description of Property: Section   12   Township    36N     Range   16W   

 
4) Brief description of adjacent land uses:    The surrounding properties consist if residential, 

small and large agricultural, light industrial, along with the Mormon Church and_______ 
WestView RV Resort nearby.          
Number of Lots:  1 (one)   Average Acreage per Lot:    Total Acres:  1.5+/-  

 
5) Applicant shall submit sufficient copies of a pre-sketch plan which shows the general location 

of the development in sufficient detail to evaluate the relationship between the 
development and the physical features of the land and abutting lands. See Chapter 5: Section 
3: 5302. 

 Pre-Sketch Plan Checklist:  
 Location of proposed development areas upon the site 
 Total acreage 
 Abutting land uses, zoning designations, abutting land owners names and addresses 



 Existing roads, streets and highways 
 Major physical features including structures, buildings, boundary fencing irrigation 

ditches and pipelines, utilities, topography, drainage, wetlands, noxious weed 
infestations and location of natural hazards.  

 

6) Septic:  Existing Infrastructure  Yes       No    

 Septic Permit Information Attached:    Yes       Permit   Other:    

 No 

  In Process  
_____________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________ 
Copies of permits for existing systems are required. Installation of new systems will require permitting through the 
Sanitation Department. An Engineer will determine the type of septic system.   
 

7) Rural Water: Existing Infrastructure  yes     No   

 Copy of Existing Tap Certificate:     yes       No    not applicable 
 Service provided by:            

            Letter attached:  yes     No    
            Service Available for     Additional residential use(s) 

            
             

 
8)         Copy of Current Driveway/Access Permit from Montezuma County Road Department 

 Yes    No    In Process 
 Access Permit can service up to _____ residential uses. Date on Permit:     

 Interior Road anticipated within development:  Yes    No   
 The current driveway access has been in existence since the construction of the  
residence in 1968.  Any new driveway access will be required to be permitted through the  
County Road Department.           

   
9) CDOT Access/Permit: Any development that will require a direct access off any highway shall 

require permitting through CDOT.     Required  Yes   Hwy: _________    No   
             
             
  
10) Contact utility companies for information regarding any/all easements, contracts or fees for 

providing service to the development:       

Electric:  Empire Electric   Other:        

 Telephone:      Centrytel             CentryLink      Farmers   Other:     

 Gas Source:    Atmos Energy     Propane      Other:       
 _____________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________ 
 

11) Irrigation Water:   Yes    No  
            Provided by:            

             
 
12) Fire Mitigation Plan: Is the property located in an area identified on the A or B Community at 

Risk Map, or other areas that fall outside of the A or B Zone that have native vegetative cover 
deemed to be a wildfire risk:  

   Yes, requires a Comprehensive Wildfire Mitigation Plan:   

   Attached      In Process 





'=
a

U
F

a-:

a 
i'5

a,r,:-
t 

'-i 
:::

N
 

(r; 
_ 

=
oqi

!:+
,f,a) 

(,
6a_o 

a
iC

 
rl

la 
,i

O
:

,!

!!;.3
- 

,:-
: 

U
=9"c 

E
5i 

z
2<

o 
-t, 

a
icrO

 
.ai

i<
 

.
!o 

;
'.a 

a
aa 

oOaE;co)q

--:!o:
O

4
oo=

Z
N

-
o!

aa-
a<
N

0l
laoa

3q
!ZO

O
coa
!aA

J:
o(

ooi

4."
G

d

/\ 
'J

o.-
=

aL6

9,)Uo= o
aq

Or1o!ooEIjn5

m
 

co=EotnaaO

EN(]

OO95-()

C,?aOoog"

@6o-c)

(aLLa:)IgU
)

oO

o_LO$ELON
m.. 

od

N
a

N
P

\\ 
J

N
.O
E

E
cn) ri

--Y
--lI:-

-ilF

!,52-i.J

-1\f'a)

,lr

*Jr" I,r

ffir.%

a 
rl.

6 'rl a-

."{ 
+

o-(usooEoo-oo-C=oO$E:fNgCo







 Property Owner Mailing Address Physical Address Zone Acres 

1 Richard & Melanie 

McDonald 

12107 Hwy 145, 

Dolores, CO 81323 

TBD Road M, Cortez, CO 

81321 

AR10-34 19.01+/- 

2 Triple S Farms, 

LLC 

50 N. Henry St,  

Cortez, CO 81321 

26960 Road N, Cortez, 

CO 81321 

A80+ 589.19+/- 



CITY OF CORTEZ
123 ROGER SMITH AVENUE
CORTEZ, CO 81321

 

 
April 12, 2022 Agenda Item: 3. b.
 
MEMO TO:
 

Planning and Zoning Commission
 

FROM:
 

Cheryl Lindquist, Permit Technician/Deputy City Clerk

SUBJECT:
 

Montezuma County Single Lot Development & Rezoning - Fischer
 

BA CK G RO U N DBA CK G RO U N D
See Attached

RECO MMEN D A TIO NRECO MMEN D A TIO N
Discussion only

A ttachmentsA ttachments
Single Lot Development & Rezoning - Fischer



City of Cortez Planning 
and Building 
123 Roger Smith Avenue 
Cortez, CO 81321 

Item No:  3b. 
Meeting Date:  April 12, 2022 

MEMO 

TO: Members of the Cortez Planning and Zoning Commission 

FROM: Nancy Dosdall, Contract City Planner 

SUBJECT: County Development- Review of a proposed  

ATTACHMENTS:  County Application Packet Request for a proposed Single Lot Development and AR3-9 Rezoning 
Application, submitted by Gary & Jaclyn Fisher, on property located at 24537 Road N, 
Cortez, CO, consisting of 81.65 acres, more or less, located north of Road N, west of 
Road 25, situated in Section 3, T.36N, R.16W, N.M.P.M 

BACKGROUND 
The Applicant proposes to create a Single Lot Development consisting of 4 acres, more or less, and the remaining 77.65 
acres, more or less, will continue to be agricultural land. 

The property is located within the 3-Mile Area of Influence along County Road N.  County Road N is designated as  a 
Collector. 

The Montezuma County Planning and Zoning Commission will hold a public hearing for this permit on April 14, 2022.  

RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends that the Commission state any concerns and request comments be forwarded to the County if so 
desired. 



 
 

            Montezuma County Planning Department         
109 West Main, Room 270 

      Cortez, CO 81321 
        (970) 565-2801 

                (970) 565-3420 Fax 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PUBLIC NOTICE 
MONTEZUMA COUNTY PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 

 
The Montezuma County Planning and Zoning Commission will hold a Public Hearing for 
review and determination of a proposed Single Lot Development and AR3-9 Rezoning 
Application, submitted by Gary & Jaclyn Fisher, on property located at 24537 Road N, 
Cortez, CO, consisting of 81.65 acres, more or less, located north of Road N, west of 
Road 25, situated in Section 3, T.36N, R.16W, N.M.P.M. The hearing will be held 
Thursday, April 14, 2022 at 6:00pm, Commissioner’s Hearing Room, Montezuma County 
Administrative Offices, 109 W. Main, Cortez, CO. Interested persons may attend and give 
input. Information may be obtained from the Planning Office on-line service at https://co-
montezuma-co.smartgovcommunity.com/Public/Home; you may also contact the 
Planning Dept. at (970) 565-2801 with questions.   
 
Dated this 17th day of March, 2022 
 
/s/ Kim Percell, Clerk, 
Board of County Commissioners 
Montezuma County, CO 
 
Published in the Cortez Journal on Wednesday, March 30, 2022. 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

Application Date:  March 9, 2022  

 

Date of Planning Commission Meeting: April 14, 2022     
 
 

(All dates are subject to proper completion of submittals in preparation for the public hearing process.) 

 
MONTEZUMA COUNTY SUBDIVISION  

AND RE-ZONING APPLICATION 
This application is intended to give pertinent information to the Planning Department of Montezuma County for the 
purpose of determining the review procedure for a proposed zoning request.  Nothing in this application is intended to 
abrogate any policy, design guideline, or standard as set forth in the Montezuma County Land Use Code, Amended 
March 2, 2015, Resolution No. 3-2015. 

 
An applicant may pick up a hard copy of the Montezuma County Land Use Code for $10.00 in office or go 
online for a free copy.  We encourage all applicants to get a copy of the Land Use Code.  

 

1) Applicant Name(s):   Gary & Jaclyn Fisher        

 Mailing Address:   24122 Road P, Dolores, CO 81323      

Telephone Number:  970-749-8309 (2nd)   Alternate Number: 970-749-7593 (1st)  

Email Address:   garyagpro@aol.com        

             
2) Agent(s):       Phone No:        

 Email__________________________________________________________________  
 (If the applicant is not the owner then evidence that the owner is aware of and consents to the filing of this 

application must be provided in writing before the application will be accepted.) 
 

3) Proposed Development: Current Zoning:  AGZ Requested Zoning:  AR3-9/AR35+  

 Number of Lots Proposed:   1 (one)    Total Acres:   4+/-    

A brief description of proposed land use:   Applicants propose to create a Single Lot 

Development consisting of 4 acres, more or less, and the remaining 77.65 acres, more or 

less, will continue to be agricultural land.         

  Parcel I.D. Number:  561103400002        

Physical Address of Property:  24537 Road N, Cortez, CO      

Legal Description of Property: Section_3__ Township  36N    _   Range  16W__      
 
 

4) Brief description of the adjacent land uses: The surrounding properties consist of 
residential and small and large agricultural uses.        

Number of Lots:  1   Average Acreage per Lot:  4+/-  Total Acres:  81.65+/-  

 



5) Applicant shall submit sufficient copies of a pre-sketch plan which shows the general      

location of the development in sufficient detail to evaluate the relationship between the 

development and the physical features of the land and abutting lands. See Chapter 5: 

Section 3: 5302. 

 Pre-Sketch Plan Checklist:  

 Location of proposed development areas upon the site 

Total acreage 

   Abutting land uses, zoning designations, abutting land owners names and        

addresses 

Existing roads, streets and highways 

Major physical features including structures, buildings, boundary fencing irrigation 

ditches and pipelines, utilities, topography, drainage, wetlands, noxious weed infestations 
and location of natural hazards.  

 

6) Septic:  Existing Infrastructure  yes       No    

 Septic Permit Information Attached:   yes       Permit   

 No         In Process 

 Other:  The existing septic system has been in service prior to the 1974 permitting 

database. Any new septic system will be required to be designed by a licensed engineer 
and permitted through the County Public Health Department. _____ _______  
Copies of permits for existing systems are required. Installation of new systems will require permitting through 
the Sanitation Department. An Engineer will determine the type of septic system.   
 

7) Rural Water: Existing Infrastructure  yes     No   

 Copy of Existing Tap Certificate:     yes       No    not applicable 

 Service provided by:  __Montezuma Water Company      

            Letter attached:  yes     No    

            Service Available for    __ Additional residential use(s) 

______________________________________________________________________ 
 

8) Copy of Current Driveway/Access Permit from Montezuma County Road Department 

 Yes    No    In Process 

 Access Permit can service up to _____ residential uses. Date on Permit:     

 Interior Road anticipated within development:  Yes    No   

 ___The current driveway accesses green-signed County Road N and has been in use 

since 1950. Any new driveway will be required to be permitted through the County Road 

Department. ____________________        

  

9) CDOT Access/Permit: Any development that will require a direct access off any highway 

shall require permitting through CDOT.     Required  Yes   Hwy: _________    No   

______________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________ 



10) Contact utility companies for information regarding any/all easements, contracts or fees 

for providing service to the development:       

Electric: Empire Electric   Other:        

 Telephone:      CenturyTel             CentryLink      Farmers   Other:    

 Gas Source:    Atmos Energy     Propane      Other:      

______________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________ 

 

11) Irrigation Water: Yes  No  

            Provided by:____________________________________________________________  

 

12) Covenants Attached:  Yes       No 

    Draft     Final            Pages       
  

 Per County Land Use Code, minimum Covenants will be required for this project. 
Additions to the minimum covenants may be done by the Applicant, but subtractions 
cannot be made.           

Recording Fee: $13.00 for the first page and $5.00 each additional page 

 

13) Fire Mitigation Plan: Is the property located in an area identified on the A or B Community 

at Risk Map, or other areas that fall outside of the A or B Zone that have native vegetative 

cover deemed to be a wildfire risk:  

    Yes, requires a Comprehensive Wildfire Mitigation Plan:   

Attached In Process 

 Fire Mitigation Plan Prepared by:          

     No, Waiver Granted by Planning Department Staff;  

Submittal of Affidavit with directional photos Attached In Process   

 

14) Weed Plan: Attached In Process 

Prepared by:            

  No, Waiver Granted by County Noxious Weed Manager 

 

15) Geologic Investigation:  Required      Not Required 

 Prepared by:            
             

  
Geologic Investigation required for Moderate and Major Development. 

             
            
             

 
 



16) Storm Water Permit Required:  Yes      No      Not Applicable
Required for Developments that disturb at least 1 acre of top soil in the process of developing.

17) Drainage Plan Required:  Yes  No Not Applicable
Known site characteristics:

Mitigation Measures to be taken: 

18) Floodplain Development Permit:  Yes      No      Not Applicable 
________________________________________________________________ 
________________________________________________________________

19) Municipal Review: Cortez      Dolores      Mancos     Not Applicable 
________________________________________________________________ 
________________________________________________________________

20) In accordance with CRS 31-23-215, all mineral rights owners and lessees of mineral 
owners should be notified regarding proposed subdivision of property.  The following 
information can be obtained from the Assessor’s Office.

NAMES AND CURRENT ADDRESS OF MINERAL RIGHTS OWNERS:

Name:
Address:

Name:
Address:

Name:
Address:

21) Other: 
___________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________ 

22) Brief description of any planned or future development:
Are there any other development applications that effect the proposed development:

 Yes, see attached       No
No further development is planned at this time.













 Property Owner Mailing Address Physical Address Zone Acres 

1 Fisher Rev Liv 

Trust 

24122 Road P, 

Dolores, CO 81323 

24122 Road P, Dolores, 

CO 81323 

AR35+ 162.52+/- 

2 Darren & Kathy 

Stone 

24600 Road P, 

Dolores, CO 81323 

24596 Road P, Dolores, 

CO 81323 

AR10-34 30+/- 

3 Darren & Kathy 

Stone 

24600 Road P, 

Dolores, CO 81323 

TBD Road P, Dolores, CO 

81323 

AR10-34 21.73+/- 

4 Alvin Sattley, LLc 21663 Road P, Cortez, 

CO 81321 

13501 Road 25, Cortez, 

CO 81321 

AR10-34 30+/- 

5 Abdelfettah  

Berrada 

24876 Road N.4,  

Cortez, CO 81321 

24876 Road N.4,  

Cortez, CO 81321 

AR10-34 10+/- 

6 Jimmie Stephens P O Box Y, Cortez, CO 

81321 

13309 Road 25, Cortez, 

CO 81321 

AR10-34 10.11+/- 

7 Dekramer Rev Liv 

Trust 

13209 Road 25,  

Cortez, CO 81321 

13209 Road 25,  

Cortez, CO 81321 

AR3-9 7.52+/- 

8 Harry Nolan  24581 Road N, Cortez, 

CO 81321 

24581 Road N, Cortez, 

CO 81321 

AR3-9 5+/- 

9 Thomas Ewy Rev 

Trust 

24620 Road N, Cortez, 

CO 81321 

24620 Road N, Cortez, 

CO 81321 

AR3-9 5+/- 

10 Sue Gosnell 24522 Road N, Cortez, 

CO 81321 

24522 Road N, Cortez, 

CO 81321 

AR10-34 10+/- 

11 D.J. & Stanna  

Wilson 

24430 Road N, Cortez, 

CO 81321 

24430 Road N, Cortez, 

CO 81321 

AR3-9 2+/- 

12 Fisher Rev Liv 

Trust 

24122 Road P, 

Dolores, CO 81323 

24525 Road N, Cortez, 

CO 81321 

AR35+ 35.50+/- 



CITY OF CORTEZ
123 ROGER SMITH AVENUE
CORTEZ, CO 81321

 

 
April 12, 2022 Agenda Item: 3. c.
 
MEMO TO:
 

Planning and Zoning Commission
 

FROM:
 

Cheryl Lindquist, Permit Technician/Deputy City Clerk

SUBJECT:
 

Montezuma County High Impact - Snyder
 

BA CK G RO U N DBA CK G RO U N D
See Attached

RECO MMEN D A TIO NRECO MMEN D A TIO N
Discussion Only

A ttachmentsA ttachments
High Impact Snyder



City of Cortez Planning 
and Building 
123 Roger Smith Avenue 
Cortez, CO 81321 

Item No:  3c. 
Meeting Date:  April 12, 2022 

MEMO 

TO: Members of the Cortez Planning and Zoning Commission 

FROM: Nancy Dosdall, Contract City Planner 

SUBJECT: County Development- Review of a proposed High Impact Permit Application, submitted by Snyder Mama 
Holdings, LLC; agent: Christopher Snyder, on property located at 1521 N. Mildred Road, Cortez, CO, 
consisting of 3.48 acres, more or less, located north of Road N, west of Road 25, situated in Section 23, 
T.36N, R.16W, N.M.P.M.

ATTACHMENTS:  County Application Packet 

BACKGROUND 
County High Impact Permit request to build additional storage units and a 2000 sf kitchen for a pickup food and catering 
business. Future development (within 5 years) to include additional storage units and a 3000 sf popcorn manufacturing 
and storage facility. 

The property is located adjacent to City limits on the south and east and City owned open space on the north and west.  It 
is eligible for annexation.  The Master Road Plan designates Mildred Road as an Arterial. 

The Montezuma County Planning and Zoning Commission will hold a public hearing for this permit on April 14, 2022.  

RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends that the Commission state any concerns and request comments be forwarded to the County if so 
desired. 



 
 

            Montezuma County Planning Department         
109 West Main, Room 270 

      Cortez, CO 81321 
        (970) 565-2801 

                (970) 565-3420 Fax 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PUBLIC NOTICE 
MONTEZUMA COUNTY PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 

 
The Montezuma County Planning and Zoning Commission will hold a Public Hearing for 
review and determination of a proposed High Impact Permit Application, submitted by 
Snyder Mama Holdings, LLC; agent: Christopher Snyder, on property located at 1521 N. 
Mildred Road, Cortez, CO, consisting of 3.48 acres, more or less, located north of Road 
N, west of Road 25, situated in Section 23, T.36N, R.16W, N.M.P.M. The hearing will be 
held Thursday, April 14, 2022 at 6:00pm, Commissioner’s Hearing Room, Montezuma 
County Administrative Offices, 109 W. Main, Cortez, CO. Interested persons may attend 
and give input. Information may be obtained from the Planning Office on-line service 
at https://co-montezuma-co.smartgovcommunity.com/Public/Home; you may also 
contact the Planning Dept. at (970) 565-2801 with questions.   
 
Dated this 21st day of March, 2022 
 
/s/ Kim Percell, Clerk, 
Board of County Commissioners 
Montezuma County, CO 
 
Published in the Cortez Journal on Wednesday, March 30, 2022. 
 
 
 
 
 



 

                       
 

Date Submitted:  March 18, 2022     
MONTEZUMA COUNTY HIGH IMPACT PERMIT APPLICATION 

Conditions and safeguards may be imposed by the County Commissioners 
This application is intended to give pertinent information to the Planning Department of Montezuma County for the purpose of the 
review process for a proposed zoning request.  Nothing in this application is intended to retract any policy, design guideline, or standard 
as set forth in the Montezuma County Land Use Code, Amended 03/02/2015, Resolution No.3-2015. 
 
Please initial here that you have a current copy of the Montezuma County Land Use Code or can access a copy online at 
www.montezumacounty.org ; Click on Departments; Planning; and Montezuma Land Use Code _____CS_____. 
 

 
1) Applicant(s) Name:  Snyder Mama Holdings, LLC         

Current Landowner’s Name(s)/Owner:  Snyder Mama Holdings, LLC      
 Landowner Mailing Address: 11865 Road 25.4, Cortez, CO 81321       

Telephone Number (970)529-0335     Alternate Number: (435)512-9975     
Email____smhstoragecortez@gmail.com____ _________________________________    

 
2) Agent(s): Christopher & Brooke Snyder      Phone No. (970)529-0335    
 Agent Mailing Address:  11865 Road 25.4, Cortez, CO       
 Email:  topher.snyder@gmail.com             brookeahontas@gmail.com      

 (If the applicant is not the owner then evidence that the owner is aware of and consents to the filing of this application must be 

provided in writing before the application will be accepted.) 
 
3) Existing Zoning:      INDLZ            Requested Zoning:         
 Number of Lots:   1 (one)      Total Acres:   3.48+/-   

A brief description of adjacent land usage:  The surrounding properties consist of residential, medical 
offices, Southwest Memorial Hospital and Park-Evans Conservation tract.     
               
 
A brief description of the proposed development / use:  Build additional storage units and a 2000 sf 
kitchen for a pickup food and catering business. Future development (within 5 years) to include 
additional storage units and a 3000 sf popcorn manufacturing and storage facility.   
               

  Parcel I.D. Number:   561123106002            
Physical Address of Property:  1521 N. Mildred Road, Cortez, CO       
Legal Description of Property: Section _  23___ Township    36N      Range  16W        , N.M.P.M. 

 
4) Brief description of the proposed development:   Build additional storage units and a 2000 sf kitchen for 

a pickup food and catering business. Future development (within 5 years) to include additional storage 
units and a 3000 sf popcorn manufacturing and storage facility.     _____ 

 
5) General High Impact Submittal Requirements: The High Impact Permit Application will include, but not 

be limited to, the following required attachment(s);  and will be made apart of the High Impact Permit 
Application, in the form of a narrative, plan, map, or description per Chapter 2, Section 2, 2201.4 of the 
Land Use Code:  

► Names, Addresses, and contact information for the owner or representative of the owner 

► Current and completed High Impact Permit Application, summarizing the level of compliance with each 

Threshold Standard and any recorded use or planned unit development covenants. 

► A Site Plan, including a vicinity map, indicating to the extent feasible, compliance with the applicable 

Threshold Standards. See pages 2-4 of the Land Use Code.  

► Detailed plans and specifications of the change in land use and conceptual or detailed plans for any 

potential enlargement of the development or land use. 



► If the permit application concerns an enlargement of an existing use, the past history and expansion of 

the use. 

► A list of the status of all other federal, state, and local permits and approvals that will be required for the 

change in land use, together with any proposal for coordinating these approvals with the County 
permitting process.   

► A description of the public facilities required by the change in land use and evidence of service or 

specific proposals for providing facilities not currently available. 

► Descriptions of those adverse impacts resulting from the change in land use which are not mitigated 

and which are irreversible and irretrievable. 
 
6) A Mitigation Plan is required to address the following:  
 

 Threshold Standards that will be exceed during the construction or operation of the High Impact 

Permit request require Plans for mitigating conditions that exceed said standard(s). Below is an 
Evaluation for certifying the level of compliance with the Threshold Standards: Please check if 
your project Meets, Exceeds or if the Standard would be non-applicable.  

 

7) Plans for winding down activities and service and facility demands: Attached Not Applicable 

1. When  the construction and/or operation of the project is complete, 
2. In the event that the project is suspended or terminated prior to completion, and  
3. For controlling, restoring, and remediation of any impacts that will continue after the 

construction and/or operation of the change in land use is complete. 

Plans for controlling and remediation of hazardous, toxic, and explosive substances that  

are used, stored, transported, disturbed, or produced in connection with the change in land use. 

Plans for monitoring the effectiveness of the mitigation measures. 

A description of how and when the mitigation plan will be implemented and financed. 

 

8) Mitigation Plan:  Attached, herewith and made a part of the application.      

 
 
9) Additional requirements for projects involving the Potential of Highly Significant Impacts. Additional 

information may be required in the form of maps, narrative descriptions, photographs, data and studies 
to determine the nature and extent of potential highly significant impacts as provided for in 2202.6 and 
2202.7 of the Land Use Code:  

Additional Plan Submitted: Yes    No   Not Applicable 

 

10)  Weed Control Plan:  Attached      In Process:  

Prepared by:               
 

11) Professional Review Fee collected: Yes No 

 

12) Municipal Review:  Cortez     Dolores      Mancos     Not Applicable 

               
               
                
 

13) Rural Water: Existing Infrastructure  yes     No   

 Copy of Existing Tap Certificate:    yes       No    not applicable 

 Service provided by:  City of Cortez            

            Letter attached: yes     No   In Process 
            Service Available for    _      _  Additional COMZ/INDZ use(s) 

_________     .         
 
 
 





Grey boxes represent immediate planned development, black boxes are future.

Montezuma County Property Detail Map

Source: Esri, Maxar, GeoEye, Earthstar Geographics, CNES/Airbus DS,
USDA, USGS, AeroGRID, IGN, and the GIS User Community

Areas

Override 1

Override 2

Public Lands & BIA Land

BIA

BLM

CO State

NPS

USFS

Irrigation Canals

Rivers

Water Bodies

Parks

Trails

3/18/2022, 12:37:26 PM
0 0.03 0.060.01 mi

0 0.04 0.090.02 km

1:2,257

USGS The National Map: National Boundaries Dataset, 3DEP Elevation Program, Geographic Names Information System, National Hydrography Dataset, National Land Cover Database, National Structures Dataset, and National Transportation Dataset; USGS Global Ecosystems; U.S. Census Bureau TIGER/Line data; USFS Road Data; Natural Earth Data; U.S. Department of State Humanitarian Information Unit; and NOAA National Centers for Environmental Information, U.S. Coastal Relief Model. Data refreshed August, 2021. |  Source: Esri, DigitalGlobe, GeoEye, Earthstar Geographics, CNES/Airbus DS, USDA, USGS, AeroGRID, IGN, and the GIS User Community | Copyright:© 2013 National Geographic Society, i-cubed | Earthstar Geographics |
Montezuma County









 Property Owner Mailing Address Physical Address Zone Acres 

1 City of Cortez 123 Roger Smith Ave., 

Cortez, CO 81321 

TBD Road 26, Cortez, CO 

81321 

AR35+ 49.4+/- 

2 Olivas Family Trust 25373 Road N, Cortez, 

CO 81321 

1620 N. Mildred Road, 

Cortez, CO 81321 

City 0.52+/- 

3 Ralph & Brenda 

Frans 

1614 N. Mildred Road, 

Cortez, CO 81321 

1614 N. Mildred Road, 

Cortez, CO 81321 

City 0.34+/- 

4 Russell Smith P O Box 1689, Cortez, 

CO 81321 

1002 Animas St., Cortez, 

CO 81321 

City  0.17+/- 

5 Annette Carrasco 1520 N. Mildred Road, 

Cortez, CO 81321 

1520 N. Mildred Road, 

Cortez, CO 81321 

City  0.38+/- 

6 Annette Carrasco 1520 N. Mildred Road, 

Cortez, CO 81321 

1502 N. Mildred Road, 

Cortez, CO 81321 

City  0.44+/- 

7 Montezuma County 

Hospital District 

P O Box 1034, Cortez, 

CO 81321 

TBD Cottonwood St,  

Cortez, CO 81321 

City 0.43+/- 

8 Eros Property 

Group, LLC 

892 Cottonwood St, 

Ste 2, Cortez, CO 

81321 

892 Cottonwood St, Ste 1, 

Cortez, CO 81321 

City 0.34+/- 

9 Montezuma County 

Hospital District 

P O Box 1034, Cortez, 

CO 81321 

TBD Cottonwood St,  

Cortez, CO 81321 

City 0.46+/- 

10 Montezuma County 

Hospital District 

P O Box 1034, Cortez, 

CO 81321 

TBD Cottonwood St,  

Cortez, CO 81321 

City 0.43+/- 

11 Montezuma County 

Hospital District 

P O Box 1034, Cortez, 

CO 81321 

TBD Cottonwood St,  

Cortez, CO 81321 

City 0.44+/- 

12 Montezuma County 

Hospital District 

P O Box 1034, Cortez, 

CO 81321 

TBD Cottonwood St,  

Cortez, CO 81321 

City 0.43+/- 



CITY OF CORTEZ
123 ROGER SMITH AVENUE
CORTEZ, CO 81321

 

 
April 12, 2022 Agenda Item: 3. d.
 
MEMO TO:
 

Planning and Zoning Commission
 

FROM:
 

Cheryl Lindquist, Permit Technician/Deputy City Clerk

SUBJECT:
 

Montezuma County Project PUD & Rezoning - Triple S
 

BA CK G RO U N DBA CK G RO U N D
See Attached

RECO MMEN D A TIO NRECO MMEN D A TIO N
Discussion Only

A ttachmentsA ttachments
PUD & Rezone - Triple S



City of Cortez Planning 
and Building 
123 Roger Smith Avenue 
Cortez, CO 81321 

Item No:   3d.
Meeting Date:  April 12, 2022 

MEMO 

TO: Members of the Cortez Planning and Zoning Commission 

FROM: Nancy Dosdall, Contract City Planner 

SUBJECT: County Development- Review of a proposed  

ATTACHMENTS:  County Application Packet Request for General Planned Unit Development and Rezoning Application 
submitted by Triple S Farms, LLC; agent: Ernie Maness, on property located at 26960 Road N, Cortez, CO, 
consisting of 589.19 acres, more or less, located south of Road N, west of Hwy 145, situated in Section 
12, T.36N, R.16W, N.M.P.M 

BACKGROUND 
The Applicant proposes to utilize areas which do not lend to effective agriculture production and plans on creating, small, 
easily maintained, housing sites, 1½ ± acre, which blends into existing ranch land use. Five units are planned. Buffer 
easements on adjacent agriculture lands limiting future development uses will be granted to PUD. 

The property is located within the 3-Mile Road Master Plan area along County Road N.  County Road N is designated as a 
Collector.   

The Montezuma County Planning and Zoning Commission will hold a public hearing for this permit on April 14, 2022.  

RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends that the Commission state any concerns and request comments be forwarded to the County if so 
desired. 



 
 

            Montezuma County Planning & Zoning 
Commission       

109 West Main, Room 270 
      Cortez, CO 81321 

        (970) 565-2801 
                (970) 565-3420 Fax 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MONTEZUMA COUNTY PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 
PUBLIC NOTICE 

 
 
Notice is hereby given that the Montezuma County Planning & Zoning Commission will 
hold a Public Hearing for the purpose of reviewing and determining recommendations to 
be made to the Board of County Commissioners regarding a General Planned Unit 
Development and Rezoning Application submitted by Triple S Farms, LLC; agent: Ernie 
Maness, on property located at 26960 Road N, Cortez, CO,  consisting of 589.19 acres, 
more or less, located south of Road N, west of Hwy 145, situated in Section 12, T.36N, 
R.16W, N.M.P.M. The hearing will be held Thursday, April 14, 2022 at 6:00 pm, 
Commissioner’s Hearing Room, Montezuma County Administrative Offices, 109 W. Main, 
Cortez, CO.  Interested persons may attend and give input. Information may be obtained 
from the Planning Office on-line service at https://co-montezuma-
co.smartgovcommunity.com/Public/Home; you may also contact the Planning Dept. at 
(970) 565-2801 with questions. 
 
 
Dated this 22nd day of March, 2022 
 
/s/ Kim Percell, Clerk, 
Board of County Commissioners 
Montezuma County, CO 
 
Published in the Journal on Wednesday, March 23, 2022 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Application Date:  3/21/2022   

 

Date of Zoning/Rezoning Hearing: ___4/14/2022____ 

 

MONTEZUMA COUNTY ZONING APPLICATION 
 
This application is intended to give pertinent information to the Planning Department of Montezuma County for the purpose of 
determining the review procedure for a proposed zoning request.  Nothing in this application is intended to abrogate any policy, 
design guideline, or standard as set forth in the Montezuma County Land Use Code amended on 5/07/2012  Resolution No. 2012-
6. 
 
Please initial here that you have a current copy of the Montezuma County Land Use Code ______EM___________. 

 
1) Applicant Name(s)/Owner:  Triple S Farms, LLC        
 Address 50 Henry St, Cortez, CO 81321        

Telephone Number (970)565-1919     Alternate Number: (      )     
 

2) Agent(s) Ernest Maness      Phone No.  970-565-8845    
(If the applicant is not the owner then evidence that the owner is aware of and consents to the filing of this application 

must be provided in writing before the application will be accepted.) 

 
3) Proposed Development: Current Zoning: AR35+ Requested Zoning:  GPUD    
 Number of Lots:  5 (five)        Total Acres:  10+/-    

A brief description of adjacent land usage:  surrounding properties consist of residential and   
small and large agricultural uses.          
 

  Parcel I.D. Number:   561112100005         
Physical Address of Property:  26960 Road N, Cortez, CO      
Legal Description of Property: Section  12 Township  36N  Range 16W  , N.M.P.M. 

 
Brief description of the proposed development:  The Applicant proposes to utilize areas which do 
not lend to effective agriculture production and plans on creating, small, easily maintained, housing 
sites, 1½ ± acre, which blends into existing ranch land use. Five units are planned. Buffer 
easements on adjacent agriculture lands limiting future development uses will be granted to PUD.__ 
           _______________

 Number of Lots:   5   Average Acreage per Lot:  1.5+/-  Total Acres:  10+/-  
 
5) Applicant shall submit sufficient copies of a pre-sketch plan which shows the general location of the 

development in sufficient detail to evaluate the relationship between the development and the 
physical features of the land and abutting lands. See Chapter 5: Section 3: 5302. 

 Presketch Plan Checklist:  
 Location of proposed development areas upon the site 
 Total acreage 
 Abutting land uses, zoning designations, abutting land owners names and addresses 
 Existing roads, streets and highways 
 Major physical features including structures, buildings, boundary fencing irrigation ditches 

and pipelines, utilities, topography, drainage, wetlands, noxious weed infestations and 
location of natural hazards.  



 

 

 

 

 

 

6) Septic:  [  ] Existing Infrastructure       Yes       No    

 Septic Permit Information Attached:   Yes       Permit   Other:      

 No 

  In Process 

____ Any new septic system will be required to designed by a licensed engineer and___ permitted 
through the County Public Health Department._________________________________  ___ 
Copies of permits for existing systems are required. Installation of new systems will require permitting through the 
Sanitation Department. An Engineer will determine the type of septic system.   
 

7) Rural Water:  Existing Infrastructure  yes     No   

 Copy of Existing Tap Certificate:     yes       No    not applicable 

 Service provided by:          

Letter attached:  yes     No   Service Available for       Additional Residential use 

________________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
8)         Copy of Current Driveway/Access Permit from Montezuma County Road 

Department 

 Yes    No    In Process 

 Access Permit can service up to _____ residential uses. Date on Permit:      

 Interior Road anticipated within development:  Yes    No   

_________ A driveway permit for the new parcels will be required to be obtained by the_____ 
County Road Department, as the parcel will be accessed off of green-signed Road____ 
N.______________________________________________________________________________ 

 
9) CDOT Access/Permit: Any development that will require a direct access off any highway shall 

require permitting through CDOT.     Required  Yes        No  Hwy: _________ 

________________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
10) Contact utility companies for information regarding any/all easements, contracts or fees for 

providing service to the development:       

Electric: Empire Electric   Other:       _________ 

 Telephone:      Centrytel             Centurylink      Farmers   Other:   _________ 

 Gas Source:    Atmos Energy    Propane       Other:    _______________ 

________________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
11) Geologic Investigation: (moderate & major developments ONLY, if required) 

 Required      Not Required 

 Prepared by:           _______________ 
 Required for all Moderate and Major Developments only. 

________________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________________ 

 





 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

Application Date ____3/22/2022______________ 

 

Date of Zoning/Rezoning Hearing:  4/14/2022   

 
(All dates are subject to proper completion of submittals in preparation for the public hearing process.) 

 

MONTEZUMA COUNTY  

PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION 
 
This application is intended to give pertinent information to the Planning Department of Montezuma County 
for the purpose of determining the review procedure for a proposed development.  Nothing in this 
application is intended to abrogate any policy, design guideline, or standard as set forth in the Montezuma 
County Land Use Code amended on May 7, 2012, in Resolution No. 2012-6. 
 
Please initial here that you have a current copy of the Montezuma County Land Use Code __EM______. 
 
1) Applicant Name(s)/Owner:  Triple S Farms, LLC        
 Address 50 Henry St, Cortez, CO 81321        
 Telephone Number (970)565-1919     Alternate Number: (      )     

Proof of Ownership: Certificate   Title Opinion from Attorney Other:  Deed  

 
2) Agent(s) Ernest Maness      Phone No.  970-565-8845   

(If the applicant is not the owner then evidence that the owner is aware of and consents to the filing of this application 

must be provided in writing before the application will be accepted.) 

 Agent Authorization Letter Provided: Yes   In Process Other:    

 
3) Proposed Development: Current Zoning: AR35+  Requested Zoning:  GPUD   
 Parcel I.D. Number:   561112100005           

Physical Address of Property:  26960 Road N, Cortez, CO      
Legal Description of Property: Section  12  Township  36N  Range  16W  
A brief description of adjacent land usage:  surrounding properties consist of residential and___ 
small and large agricultural uses.          

 

4) Type of PUD: Cluster Incentive  General  Commercial  Industrial  Mobile Home 

Intended Land Uses:  The Applicant proposes to utilize areas which do not lend to effective 
agriculture production and plans on creating, small, easily maintained, housing sites, 1½ ± acre, 
which blends into existing ranch land use. Five units are planned. Buffer easements on adjacent 
agriculture lands limiting future development uses will be granted to PUD._    

  

Minimum Acreage Dedicated to:  Agricultural Land, _580+/-__ Acres  

Open Space , ______ Acres 
Not Applicable 

Total Acreage:  589.19+/- Total Preserved Acres:  580+/-  Total Developed Acres:  10+/-  
 Max Number of Dwelling Units:  5  



 

 

 

 

 

 

5) Objectives to be achieved by PUD:  to utilize areas which do not lend to effective agriculture 
production and plans on creating, small, easily maintained, housing sites, 1½ ± acre, which blends 
into existing ranch land use. Five units are planned. Buffer easements on adjacent agriculture lands 
limiting future development uses will be granted to PUD.      ___
  

6) Septic:  Existing Infrastructure yes      No    

 Septic Permit Information Attached:  yes    Permit  Other:   _________________   

 No 

 In Process 
Copies of permits for existing systems are required. Installation of new systems will require permitting through the 
Sanitation Department. An Engineer will determine the type of septic system.   

 

7) Rural Water: Existing Infrastructure  yes     No   

 Copy of Existing Tap Certificate:        yes     No    Not applicable 

 Service provided by:  Montezuma Water Company       

 Letter attached:  yes     No    Service Available for  5       Additional Residential uses 

 
8)        Copy of Current Driveway/Access Permit from Montezuma County Road Department 

 Yes    No    In Process 

 Access Permit can service up to _____ residential uses. Date on Permit:      

 Interior Road anticipated within development: Yes   No   

 Road Surface width:   feet built to Count Road & Bridge Specifications. 
 
9) CDOT Access/Permit: Any development that will require a direct access off any highway shall 

require permitting through CDOT.     Required  Yes        No Hwy: _________ 

 
10) Contact utility companies for information regarding any/all easements, contracts or fees for 

providing service to the development:       

Electric:           Empire Electric   Other:         

 Telephone:      Centurytel           Qwest          Farmers   Other:      

 Gas Source:   Atmos Energy       Propane     Other:       

  

11) Covenants Attached: Yes      No 

              Draft     Final             
  Covenants will be created including an HOA defining maintenance of common easements. 
 Recording Fee: $13.00 for the first page and $5.00 each additional page 

 

12) Fire Mitigation Plan: Is the property located in an area identified on the A or B Community at Risk 

Map, or other areas that fall outside of the A or B Zone that have native vegetative cover deemed to 

be a wildfire risk:  

 Yes, requires a Comprehensive Wildfire Mitigation Plan:  Attached In Process 

Fire Mitigation Plan Prepared by:           

  No, Waiver Granted by Wildfire Adapted Partnership;  

Submittal of Affidavit with directional photos Attached In Process   



13) Weed Control Plan: Attached     In Process: Prepared by:  County Noxious Weed Manager 
recommends a waiver.           __ 



14) Geologic Investigation: Required Not Required 

If required: Attached In Process
Prepared by:   
Required for all Moderate and Major Developments only. 

15) Storm Water Permit Required: Yes No Not Applicable 
Required for Developments that disturb at least 1 acre of top soil in the process of developing. 

16) Irrigation shares on proposed development:  Yes     No
Irrigation Company which serves development: Montezuma Valley Irrigation.  There will___ 
be irrigation water shares that can be purchased.              _____________________________ 
Total Shares:   

17) If the property located in an area Identified in the FEMA Floodplain Map?

Yes No  Not Applicable

18) Municipal Review: Cortez Dolores Mancos Not Applicable

19) Waiver or Modification of certain Threshold Standards or other applicable standards:

Attached Not Applicable 

Standards within Waiver: 

20) In accordance with CRS 31-23-215, all mineral rights owners and lessees of mineral owners should
be notified regarding proposed subdivision of property.  The following information can be obtained
from the Assessor’s Office.

NAMES AND CURRENT ADDRESS OF MINERAL RIGHTS OWNERS:

Name______________________________________________________________________

Address____________________________________________________________________

Name______________________________________________________________________ 

Address____________________________________________________________________ 

21) Other:

22) Brief description of any planned or future development, including any application(s) being reviewed
consecutively with the zoning request.





 
 

SPECIAL USE PERMIT APPLICATION 
Conditions and safeguards may be imposed by the County Commissioners 

This application is intended to give pertinent information to the Planning Department of Montezuma County for the 
purpose of the review process for a proposed zoning request.  Nothing in this application is intended to abrogate any 
policy, design guideline, or standard as set forth in the Montezuma County Land Use Code, Amended 03/02/2015, 
Resolution No.3-2015. 
 
Please initial here that you have a current copy of the Montezuma County Land Use Code or can access a copy 
online at www.co.montezuma.co.us; Click on Departments; Click on Planning; and Click on Montezuma Land Use 
Code _____EM_____. 

 
1) Applicant Name(s)/Owner:  Triple S Farms, LLC       
 Address 50 Henry St, Cortez, CO 81321       

Telephone Number (970)565-1919     Alternate Number: (      )    
EMAIL_______________________________       
 

2) Agent(s) Ernest Maness    Phone No. 970-565-8845    
EMAIL___ernestmaness@outlook.com___________________________  _____ 
(If the applicant is not the owner then evidence that the owner is aware of and consents to the filing of this 

application must be provided in writing before the application will be accepted.) 
 
3) Proposed Development: Current Zoning: AR35+ Requested Zoning:  GPUD   
 Number of Lots:  5 (five)        Total Acres:  10+/-   

A brief description of adjacent land usage:  surrounding properties consist of residential 
and small and large agricultural uses.         

  Parcel I.D. Number:   561112100005        
Physical Address of Property:  26960 Road N, Cortez, CO      
Legal Description of Property: Section   12 Township _36N Range 16W , N.M.P.M. 

 
4) Brief description of the proposed development:  The Applicant proposes to create a 5 

(five) lot General Planned Unit Development  in the corners on his property due to the___ 
unusable space left behind by the circular pivot irrigation system.   ___________ 
Number of Lots:  5 (five)     Total Acres:   10+/-    

 
5) Applicant shall submit sufficient copies of a pre-sketch plan which shows the general 

location of the development in sufficient detail to evaluate the relationship between the 
development and the physical features of the land and abutting lands. See Chapter 5: 
Section 3:5302: 

 Pre-sketch Plan Checklist:  
 Location of proposed development areas upon the site 

 Total acreage 

 Abutting land uses, zoning designations, abutting land owners names and 
addresses 

 Existing roads, streets and highways 

 Major physical features including structures, buildings, boundary fencing 
irrigation ditches and pipelines, utilities, topography, drainage, wetlands, noxious 
weed infestations and location of natural hazards.  

 
 



6) Septic:  Existing Infrastructure  Yes       No   Permit No.     

 Septic Permit Information Attached:    Yes      Permit    Other:       

 No 

  In Process 
____ Any new septic system will be required to designed by a licensed engineer and___ 
permitted through the County Public Health Department._      
Copies of permits for existing systems are required. Installation of new systems will require permitting 
through the Sanitation Department. An Engineer will determine the type of septic system.   
 

7) Rural Water:  Existing Infrastructure  yes     No   

 Copy of Existing Tap Certificate:     yes       No    not applicable 
 Service provided by:  Montezuma Water Company       
            Letter attached:  yes     No   Service Available for:       

______________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________
_________________           

 
8)         Copy of Current Driveway/Access Permit from Montezuma County Road Department 

 Yes    No    In Process 
 Access Permit can service up to _____ residential uses. Date on Permit:     
 Interior Road anticipated within development:  Yes    No  

 Road Cut and (or) Bore Permit required  Yes    No   

If so, copy of permit attached   Yes    No   
_____ A driveway permit for the new parcels will be required to be obtained by the_____ 
County Road Department, as the parcel will be accessed off of green-signed Road____ 
N.___________________          

 
9) Traffic Route Plan:           

            
             

 
10) CDOT Access/Permit: Any development that will require a direct access off any highway 

shall require permitting through CDOT.     Required  Yes   Hwy: _________    No   
______________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________
______________           

 
11) Contact utility companies for information regarding any/all easements, contracts or fees 

for providing service to the development:       
Electric: Empire Electric   Other:        

 Telephone:      Centrytel             Qwest          Farmers   Other:     

 Gas Source:    Atmos Energy     Propane      Other:      
______________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________ 
 

12) Irrigation Water: Yes  No  
            Provided by:  Montezuma Valley Irrigation.  There will be irrigation water shares______ 

available that can be purchased.         
            



13) Fire Mitigation Plan: Is the property located in an area identified on the A or B 
Community at Risk Map, or other areas that fall outside of the A or B Zone   
that have native vegetative cover deemed to be a wildfire risk:  

    Yes, requires a Comprehensive Wildfire Mitigation Plan:  Attached In Process 

     No, Wildfire Adapted Partnership recommends a waiver  

Attached In Process   

             

             

 

14) Weed Plan: Attached In Process; Prepared by:      

 County Noxious Weed Manager recommends waiver.     
 

15) Professional Review Fee collected: Yes No 

 
16)    A list of all Local, State, and Federal Permits required:      

            
             

 

17) Municipal Review:  Cortez      Dolores      Mancos     Not Applicable 

______________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________ 

 
18) Other:             

            
             

 
19) A brief description of any/all planned or future development(s) that require a successive 

High Impact Approval for the Proposed Development:  
              
             

  
20)   A Special Use Permit is a use that is deemed to need further review and the approval of         

the County Commissioners. A management plan, that addresses all aspects of the day-      
to-day operation(s), is required as part of the application. 

(Check Mark Items that are addressed within the Management Plan and made a part of the Application) 

Conditions and safeguards may be imposed by the County Commissioners to ensure that 
the use: 

 Complies with the requirements of Chapter 2 of the Land Use Code and 
Hudspeth v. Board of County Commissioners of the County of Routt, 667 P.2d 
775 (Colo.App.1983); including the following conditions 

 Such use does not create any danger to safety in surrounding areas 

 Such use does not cause water pollution 

 Such use does not create excessive noise, vibration, smoke, dust, odors, heat 
glare and snow storage problems 

 Such use does not aggravate an existing wildfire hazard or create a wildfire 
hazard to structures on adjacent property 

 Such use does not aggravate an existing flood hazard or increase flood hazard to 
upstream or downstream properties 

 Such use does not create or increase geologic hazard or subject adjacent 
properties to geologic hazard.  

 





 

NARRITIVE FOR NORTH WALT PUD DEVELOPMENT 
March 22, 2022 

To utilize areas which do not lend to effective agriculture production, property owner plans on creating, 
small, easily maintained, housing sites, 1½ ± acre, which blends into existing ranch land use. Five units 
are planned.  Buffer easements on adjacent agriculture lands limiting future development uses will be 
granted to PUD.   

Access and utility easements will be created along Road N and perimeter of PUD lands, creating two 
access points off Road N.   These easements, which may extend onto remaining ranch lands, are planned 
to be a minimum of 45 feet in width to accommodate buried utilities with single lane driveways. Utility 
construction may be phased as lots are sold and developed.  Existing utility providers including 
Montezuma Water Co, Empire Electric Co, Greeley Gas Co, and CenturyLInk have service lines in area.     

Covenants will be created including an HOA defining maintenance of common easements.   Plans are 
that MVIC irrigation water can be purchased with access to existing pipelines.  











 Property Owner Mailing Address Physical Address Zone Acres 

1 John Rutledge 26505 Road N, Cortez, 

CO 81321 

26505 Road N, Cortez, CO 

81321 

AR10-34 12.65+/- 

2 Kris & Debra Rantz 26667 Road N, Cortez, 

CO 81321 

26667 Road N, Cortez, CO 

81321 

AR3-9 3.4+/- 

3 Philip & Erin 

Schmitt 

26812 Road N, Cortez, 

CO 81321 

26812 Road N, Cortez, CO 

81321 

A80+ 4+/- 

4 Brenda Siracusan 26771 Road N, Cortez, 

CO 81321 

26771 Road N, Cortez, CO 

81321 

AR3-9 2.7+/- 

5 James Sparks, III 26885 Road N, Cortez, 

CO 81321 

26885 Road N, Cortez, CO 

81321 

AR3-9 1.71+/- 

6 Keith & Janice 

Moen 

P O Box 675, Cortez, CO 

81321 

26965 Road N, Cortez, CO 

81321 

AR3-9 3.55+/- 

7 Douglas Kinsey P O Box 1224, Helen, GA 

30545 

27078 Road N, Dolores, 

CO 81323 

COMZ 3.78+/- 

8 Robert Hohbein 12904 Hwy 145, Dolores, 

CO 81323 

12904 Hwy 145, Dolores, 

CO 81323 

AR3-9 4.26+/- 

9 Tommy Valdez, Jr 12860 Hwy 145, Dolores, 

CO 81323 

12860 Hwy 145, Dolores, 

CO 81323 

AR3-9 6.39+/- 

10 Bagsby Living 

Trust 

1791 Kaleigh Circle, Cor-

tez, CO 81321 

TBD Road M.7, Dolores, 

CO 81323 

AR ES  1+/- 

11 Adrian Stone 27050 Road M.7, Dolores, 

CO 81323 

27050 Road M.7, Dolores, 

CO 81323 

AR ES 1+/- 

12 Frank Walrod 12502 Hwy 145, Dolores, 

CO 81323 

12502 Hwy 145, Dolores, 

CO 81323 

AR3-9 1+/- 

13 Beth Partner, c/o 

Kathy O’Brien 

278 S. Sandstone St., Gil-

bert, AZ 85296 

12478 Hwy 145, Dolores, 

CO 81323 

HISTZ 1+/- 

14 Arthur & Elva 

Norte 

24976 Road M.3, Cortez, 

CO 81321 

12448 Hwy 145, Dolores, 

CO 81323 

AR3-9 1+/- 

15 Jimmie Stephens P O Box Y, Cortez, CO 

81321 

27047 Road M.4, Dolores, 

CO 81323 

AR3-9 5.52+/- 



 Property Owner Mailing Address Physical Address Zone Acres 

16 Shelley Rullestad P O Box 336, Cortez, 

CO 81321 

27116 Road M.4, Dolores, 

CO 81323 

AR3-9 4.33+/- 

17 Jaime Campuzano 12368 Hwy 145, 

Dolores, CO 81323 

12368 Hwy 145, Dolores, 

CO 81323 

AR10-34 34.85+/- 

18 Alysen Tarrant P O Box 1268,  

Monticello, UT 84535 

26849 Road M, Cortez, 

CO 81321 

AR10-34 14.27+/- 

19 Richard McDonald 12107 Hwy 145, 

Dolores, CO 81323 

TBD Road M, Cortez, CO 

81321 

AR10-34 19.01+/- 

20 Corporation of the  

Presiding Bishop of 

the LDS 

50 E. North Temple, Salt 

Lake City, UT 84150 

26525 Road M, Cortez, 

CO 81321 

AR3-9 4.51+/- 

21 Cbert Cortez, LLC 50 Henry St, Cortez, CO 

81321 

26757 Road M, Cortez, 

CO 81321 

AR3-9 1.50+/- 

22 Richard McDonald 12107 Hwy 145, 

Dolores, CO 81323 

TBD Road M, Cortez, CO 

81321 

AR3-9 3.02+/- 

23 Richard McDonald 12107 Hwy 145, 

Dolores, CO 81323 

TBD Road M, Cortez, CO 

81321 

AR3-9 3.03+/- 

24 Richard McDonald 12107 Hwy 145, 

Dolores, CO 81323 

TBD Road M, Cortez, CO 

81321 

AR3-9 3.03+/- 

25 Williford Land, LLC 26980 Road M,  

Cortez, CO 81321 

26980 Road M,  

Cortez, CO 81321 

INDLZ 3+/- 

26 Shawn Miller P O Box 1173, Cortez, 

CO 81321 

11765 Hwy 145, Cortez, 

CO 81321 

AR3-9 3.10+/- 

27 Veronica Kellams-

Oldland 

11741 Hwy 145,  

Cortez, CO 81321 

11741 Hwy 145,  

Cortez, CO 81321 

AR3-9 3.64+/- 

28 Charles Sirman 11751 Hwy 145, Cortez, 

CO 81321 

11751 Hwy 145, Cortez, 

CO 81321 

AR3-9 3.63+/- 

29 Juan Sanchez P O Box 1077, Cortez, 

CO 81321 

11649 Hwy 145, Cortez, 

CO 81321 

AR10-34 10.67+/- 



 Property Owner Mailing Address Physical Address Zone Acres 

30 Paul & Dana  

Weyand 

13742 Road 28, 

Dolores, CO 81323 

TBD Hwy 145, Cortez, CO 

81321 

A80+ 91.76+/- 

31 Robert Millard 17090 Road 22,  

Cortez, CO 81321 

26053 Road L, Cortez, CO 

81321 

A80+ 321.38+/- 

32 Keenan & Beverlee 

Ertel 

11510 Road 26,  

Cortez, CO 81321 

11510 Road 26,  

Cortez, CO 81321 

AR10-34 15.57+/- 

33 Brian & Karla 

Demby Trust 

11799 Road 26,  

Cortez, CO 81321 

11799 Road 26,  

Cortez, CO 81321 

AR35+ 154.07+/- 

34 Gay & Judy Balfour 

Trust 

11963 Road 26,  

Cortez, CO 81321 

11963 Road 26,  

Cortez, CO 81321 

AR3-9 6.99+/- 

35 Gay & Judy Balfour 

Trust 

11963 Road 26,  

Cortez, CO 81321 

25962 Road M, Cortez, 

CO 81321 

AR3-9 3.01+/- 

36 Deborah Kennell 12055 Road 26,  

Cortez, CO 81321 

12055 Road 26,  

Cortez, CO 81321 

AR3-9 5.01+/- 

37 Kathlene McClellan 26007 Road M,  

Cortez, CO 81321 

26007 Road M,  

Cortez, CO 81321 

HISTZ 1.51+/- 

38 Ower Joint Rev  

Living Trust 

26223 Road M,  

Cortez, CO 81321 

26223 Road M,  

Cortez, CO 81321 

AR10-34 26+/- 

39 Charles Wilson 12320 Road 26,  

Cortez, CO 81321 

TBD Road 26, Cortez, CO 

81321 

AR3-9 8.70+/- 

40 Jerry & Layce  

Heaton 

12768 Road 26,  

Cortez, CO 81321 

TBD Road 26, Cortez, CO 

81321 

AR10-34 29.88+/- 

41 Joe & Twila Moore 

Liv Trust 

P O Box 927, Cortez, 

CO 81321 

26370 Road N, Cortez, 

CO 81321 

AR35+ 40+/- 

42 Joe & Twila Moore 

Liv Trust 

P O Box 927, Cortez, 

CO 81321 

TBD Road N, Cortez, CO 

81321 

AR35+ 31.44+/- 

43 Darrell Buchanan 26455 Road N, Cortez, 

CO 81321 

26455 Road N, Cortez, 

CO 81321 

AGZ 20.98+/- 


	Agenda
	AI 150 Workshop to discuss ADU
	       ATT_City Planner ADU Presentation
	AI 151 Minutes from March 1, 2022 meeting
	       ATT_PandZ Minutes 3_01_22
	TUESDAY, March 1, 2022

	AI 157 Montezuma County Project - Bell
	       ATT_High Impact and Zone Change
	Permit Application for Commercial or Industrial Uses
	staff report - Bell Beef

	AI 158 Montezuma County Single Lot Development & Rezoning - Fischer
	       ATT_Single Lot Development and Rezoning - Fischer
	GetFileAttachment
	staff report - Fischer

	AI 159 Montezuma County Project - Snyder
	       ATT_High Impact Snyder
	Permit Application for Commercial or Industrial Uses
	staff report - Snyder

	AI 160 Montezuma County Project PUD & Rezoning
	       ATT_PUD and Rezone - Triple S
	staff report - Triple S
	SUBDIVISION PACKET CONTENTS




